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From: "Daflucas, Ronda" <rdafluc@entergy.com>

To: "Rick Ennis" <RXE@nrc.gov>

Date: 6/20/05 7:38AM

Subject: RE: Vermont Yankee Extended Power Uprate Meeting on 6/30/05

Thank you for scheduling/noticing on such a short notice.

Ronda Daflucas
802-258-4232

-—-—0Original Message——-

From: Rick Ennis [mailto:RXE@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2005 6:53 AM

To: Hobbs, Brian; Nichols, Craig; Devincentis, Jim; Gucwa, Len; Daflucas, Ronda;
Michael.Dick@gene.GE.com; shadis@prexar.com; William.Sherman@state.vt.us
Cc: Brooke Poole

Subject; Vermont Yankee Extended Power Uprate Meeting on 6/30/05

Attached for your information is a notice for a meeting on the Vermont Yankee extended power uprate
between the NRC, Entergy, and GE at NRC headquarters that is scheduled for 6/30/05. The purpose will
be to discuss issues related to the methods used by GE to perform the reactor thermal/hydraulic
analysis.
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